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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> }
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 7:52 PM , |
To: ‘pverveerl | ' B6
Subject: Fw: Sheikha Mosa of Qatar

Are you seeing Cherie Blair as she requests below?

----- Original Message -----
From: Cherie Blair‘
To:H ’
Cc: Angela Goodchild\ Henriette Kolb
Sent: Thu Sep 17 06:03:43 2009

Subject: RE: Sheikha Mosa of Qatar

I am and would love to see you and/or melanne. We arrive on19th leave 25th

Sent from my HTC Touch Pro ' , |

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
Sent: 17 September 2009 10:46

To: Cherie Blair 1
Subject: Re: Sheikha Mosa of Qatar

Thanks for the help. We're working to schedule a time, and I'm looking forward to seeing her. Will you be in NY next
week?

----- Original Message -----
From: Cherie Blair| |
To: H; hri5@mycingular.blackberry.net <hri5@mycingular.blackberry.net>
Cc: psolisdoyleﬁ
Sent: Mon Sep 14 12:01:37 2009
Subject: Sheikha Mosa of Qatar

She is available to see you on 24th September either morning or afternoon? Alternatively 28th or 29th September Does
that work for you

Cherie Blair
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